WEST 1/4 CORNER SECTION 03, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST
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ON PAGE 235 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 29" X 17"

X 4" FOR THE 1/4 CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 3 & 4-20-10 ON JUNE 19, 1857.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 39.96 CHAINS NORTH TO THE 20” X 10” X 4” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 3 & 4-20-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE

2) 40.00 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE 28” X 15” X 1-1/2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 3, 4, 9 & 10-20-10

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO

1883, IN SURVEY NUMBER 82 OF THE 8™ TERM, A PERMANENT SURVEY

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON PAGE 139 DATED AUGUST 15, 1875 TO

ESTABLISH THE CORNERS TO THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3-

20-10, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 3-

20-10 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 1,315-3/4’ EAST TO THE 14” X 6” X 6” STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT
NORTH 1/2/4 CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 3-30-10

2) 2,631-1/2° EAST TO THE 14” X 8” X 6” STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT
CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-10

3) 5,267’ EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 3-20-10

4) 2,638 SOUTH TO THE 34” X 8” X 6” STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-10

5) 5,276 SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
10-20-10

C. H. RICE, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN AN INFORMAL SURVEY RECORDED IN
SURVEY BOOK "D" ON PAGE 158 DATED MAY 21, 1883 AT THE REQUEST OF
McCORMICK TO ESTABLISH SECTION CORNERS IN SECTION 4-20-10, SAID THAT HE
FOUND THE STONE AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 4-20-10 ON THIS
INFORMAL SURVEY. HE USED THIS STONE TO FIND THE STONE AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 4-20-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE.

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR

ROAD NUMBER 268 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 22 TO 24

PETITIONED BY J. Y. SCHOECK AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS

19-10 AND 20-10 [PACKET 517 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE]

THAT HE SURVEYED ON JUNE 16, 1884, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE

ROAD ON JULY 12, 1884 AS NOTED BY JOHN L. BUTLER, CHAIRMAN PROTEM OF

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND ATTESTED BY ROLAND LAKIN,

COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER

OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3-20-10 AT THE TERMINUS OF THE ROAD

ALLOWED BY THE VIEWERS ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND
AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-19-10 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD
SURVEY

2) THE ROAD PETITIONED FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF
SECTION 3-20-10 EXTENDING SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 10-20-10 WAS REJECTED BY THE VIEWERS

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 118,
A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "E" ON PAGE 118 FOR TWO ROADS
IN TOWNSHIP 20-10 FOR BY H. C. WOOD, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, DATED
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SEPTEMBER 8, 1885, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER
OF SECTION 3-20-10 TO BEGIN THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. [NOTE:
THE ROAD FROM THE WEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3-20-10 TO THE STONE THAT HE
FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 15-20-10 WAS NOT ALLOWED
BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - SEE ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON
PAGES 186 TO 188 - WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR]

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 109 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 186 TO 188
PETITIONED BY H. C. WOOD AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 20-
10 [PACKET 536 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] FOR A ROAD
BEGINNING AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE WEST SIDE OF SECTION 3-20-10, THENCE
SOUTH TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 34, SAME TOWN AND RANGE.
HE BEGAN THIS ROAD SURVEY ON SEPTEMBER 8, 1885 AND HE FOUND THE
STONE AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-10, BUT THE FINAL ORDER OF
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON OCTOBER 9, 1885 REJECTED THE
ROAD FROM THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-10 SOUTH TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 15-20-10 AS NOTED BY JOHN J. BUTLER,
CHAIRMAN, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 30, 1886 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY
CLERK.

MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN A ROAD

SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 406 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON

PAGES 554 TO 556 PETITIONED BY OSCAR DARR AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN

TOWNSHIP 20-10 [PACKET 659 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE]

THAT HE SURVEYED ON JUNE 14, 1984, WAS ORDERED ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT

ROAD ON JULY 7, 1894 AS NOTED BY J. A. MILLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND ATTESTED BY C. W. WILHITE, COUNTY CLERK,

AND RECORDED ON JUNE 26, 1895 BY MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR,

APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-10

TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 5-1/2 MILES TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 34-20-10 ON THE
4™ STANDARD PARALLEL AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY, TAKING
20 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE

JAMES L. BELL, P.E. 1291, IN THE FOLDER LABELED “TURNPIKE RIGHT-OF-WAY” IN
THE DRAWER LABELED KANSAS TURNPIKE” IN THE RECORDS ROOM IN THE
COUNTY ENGINEER’S OFFICE FOR TOWNSHIP 20-10 FOR KANSAS TURNPIKE TRACT
NUMBER 18-9 FOR A 20.90 ACRE TRACT OWNED BY GEORGE L. DAVIS IN THE
NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 3-20-10 FOR THE TURNPIKE DEED DATED 4-18-55 AND
RECORDED IN BOOK 242 ON PAGE 275 ON 5-13-55, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY
DRAWING THAT HE FOUND A “MONUMENT” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3-20-10. THERE IS NO DESCRIPTION OF THE
MONUMENT AND THERE ARE NO TIES ON THE SURVEY OR IN THE TIE FILES.

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 1,1,028.2° EAST ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 3-20-10 TO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING AT TURNPIKE CENTERLINE STATION 8839+16.60

JAMES L. BELL, P.E. 1291, IN THE FOLDER LABELED “TURNPIKE RIGHT-OF-WAY” IN
THE DRAWER LABELED KANSAS TURNPIKE” IN THE RECORDS ROOM IN THE
COUNTY ENGINEER’S OFFICE FOR TOWNSHIP 20-10 FOR KANSAS TURNPIKE TRACT
NUMBER 18-8 FOR A 10.94 ACRE TRACT OWNED BY C. O. EDIE AND WIFE IN THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3-20-10 FOR CONDEMNATION CASE NUMBER 23548
FILED ON 5-16-55, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING THAT HE FOUND A



“MONUMENT” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION

3-20-10. THERE IS NO DESCRIPTION OF THE MONUMENT AND THERE ARE NO TIES

ON THE SURVEY OR IN THE TIE FILES.

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 1,028.2° EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 3-20-10 TO
TURNPIKE CENTERLINE STATION 8839+16.6

WEST QUARTER CORNER 03-20-10



